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December 17, 2021 
 
 
VIA RESS 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Attention: Registrar 
 
 
Dear Ms. Long, 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. 
 Multi-Year Demand Side Management Plan (2022-2027) Application 
 Board File No.: EB-2021-0002 
 
We are counsel to the Association of Power Producers of Ontario (APPrO) in the above-noted 
proceeding. Please note that, further to Procedural Order No. 3, APPrO does not intend to file 
interrogatories related to Board Staff or other intervenor expert evidence filed pursuant to 
Procedural Order No. 5.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
DT Vollmer 
 
c. Asha Patel, Enbridge Gas Inc. 
 Dennis O’Leary, Aird & Berlis LLP 
 Larry Sault, Anwaatin 

Don Richardson 
 


